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TO: The Academic Senate

FROM: Committee on Academic Planning and Review (CAPR)

SUBJECT: 23-24 CAPR 43/CIC 65: Nursing MS (Revision and Concentration
Discontinuance)

PURPOSE: Action by the Academic Senate

ACTION

That the Academic Senate approve the degree revision for the Nursing MS and the
discontinuance of the Nursing Leadership and Administration and the Nursing
Education concentrations

REQUESTED:

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

At its meeting on Thursday, April 11, CAPR discussed the proposed revisions to the Nursing MS degree
(Curriculog) and the discontinuance of two concentrations — “Nursing Leadership and Administration”
(Curriculog) and “Nursing Education” (Curriculog). The degree revision and two concentration
discontinuance proposals streamline the degree program and to “align with the American Academy of
Colleges of Nursing (AACN) Essentials of Nursing Education, to meet the professional advancement
needs of nurses in the workforce, and in response to feedback from students and faculty.” CAPR members
voted unanimously to approve the Nursing MS degree revision proposal and to discontinue the two
concentrations (“Nursing Leadership and Administration” and “Nursing Education”).

At the CIC meeting on April 15, 2024 the proposal was voted unanimously by all members who were
present.

Curriculog


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1mcUO-Z5QyaV5VO4bV9PJGcpanQ4bWp8h/view
https://drive.google.com/file/d/171n1AWITN3XC_Cz3yOZN81YzIH4kkeA9/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Bf-bC3SDmbXW6Dpb5U4UWN8fRvWDo8kk/view?usp=sharing
https://csueastbay.curriculog.com/proposal:11075/form

